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September 21, 2018 

 
VIA IBFS 

Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 Twelfth Street, S.W. 
Washington, DC 20554 
 
    E120198 
    Temporary Fixed Earth Station 
     

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

Graham Media Group, Michigan, Inc., licensee of the above-referenced Temporary Fixed 

Earth Station, hereby surrenders the license authorization of the station for cancellation in 

advance of its November 5, 2027 expiration. 

Any questions concerning this matter may be directed to the undersigned. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
 
Ann West Bobeck 
Counsel for Graham Media Group, Michigan, Inc. 

 


